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From: -

To: CMTERR FOI

Cc:

Subject: FOI Request - Cycle 5 Orima Research
Date: Monday, 25 February 2019 4:31:37 PM

Good afternoon

| write to request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 final documents related to Cycle
5 of the CATI Survey which was due for delivery on 31 January 2019 under the Community
Research and Online Panel Contract (29272.110) with Orima Research Pty Lid.

These documents may include but are not limited to reports issued by the consultants or
contractors and include questions, results, conclusions, presentations, analysis and/or

recommendations.

Should you require any further information or clarification about my request, please contact my
office on

Kind regards,




ACT

Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development

Our ref: CMTEDDFOI12019-043

via email:

Dear

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST

| refer to your application under section 30 of the Freedom of Information Act 2016 (the
Act), received by the Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate
(CMTEDD) on 25 February 2019, in which you sought access to the final documents
relatedto Cycle 5 of the CATI Survey which was due for delivery on 31 January 2019
under the Community Research and Online Panel Contract (29272.110) with Orima
Research Pty Ltd.

Authority

I am an Information Officerappointed by the Director-General under section 18 of the Act
to deal with access applications made under Part 5 of the Act.

Timeframes

In accordance with section 40 of the Act, CMTEDD isrequiredto provide a decisionon
your access application by 26 March 2019.

Decision on access

A search of CMTEDD records has failed to identify any documentationin relation to your
request. The Communications and Engagement team have confirmedthat they are stillin
the process of finalisingcycle 5 and it has not yet gone to market. They also advised that
the cycle timingsincludedinthe contract schedule are indicative only and subjectto
change and a cycle has not been completedinthe period you have requested.

| am satisfied thatappropriate searches were completed and that no documentsrelevant
to your requestare held by CMTEDD.

Charges

Pursuant to Freedom of Information (Fees) Determination 2017 (No 2) processing charges
are not applicable for this request as no documents withinthe scope of your request
were found.

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development
GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 6207 7754 | www.act.gov.au



Online publishing— Disclosure Log

Under section 28 of the Act, CMTEDD maintainsan online record of access applications
called a disclosure log. A description of the access application and my decision will be
publishedinthe CMTEDD disclosure logafter 5 March 2019. Your personal contact details
will not be published.

You may view the CMTEDD disclosure log at
https://www.cmtedd.act.gov.au/functions/foi/disclosure-log.

Ombudsman Review

My decision on your access request isa reviewable decision asidentified in Schedule 3 of
the Act. You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73
of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decisionis publishedin the
CMTEDD disclosure log, or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.

If you wishto request a review of my decision you may write to the Ombudsman at:

The ACT Ombudsman

GPO Box 442

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review

Under section 84 of the Act, if a decisionis made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. Further
information may be obtained from the ACAT at:

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal
Level 4, 1 Moore St

GPO Box 370

Canberra City ACT 2601
Telephone:(02) 6207 1740
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/

Shouldyou have any queriesin relationto your request please contact me by telephone
on 6207 7754 or email CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Sarah McBurney

Information Officer

Information Access Team

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate

28 February 2019





